The afternoon minutes were read and Miss Elsie Dryden sang, "I'll Go Where You Want Me to Go."

Miss Jones was introduced to the Convention and spoke about the "Alls" of God's word.

(I) The encouragement received by the great purpose of God that All nations be drawn to Him.

(2) "All have sinned and come short of the glory of God," and so "all need" the glorious gospel of Christ.

(3) Christ, the "All of supply," in whom all fulness dwells.

(4) The "All of command." "Go ye into 'all' the world."

(5) God's "All of promise," that He will ever abide with His followers, and "shall supply all need, according to His riches in glory in Christ Jesus."

Miss Jones assured the Convention that Christ would supply the laborers in answer to their prayers.

Our new missionary told a few personal incidents of her own life that made her address interesting and helpful to everyone, and closed with the petition that we make Giving the Business of our lives.

While the choir sang the offering was taken.

"Glimpses of Mission Work in Burma," were listened to with keen interest as Mrs. Grigg told of the dress, habits, customs and life of the Burmese. She spoke of their love of pleasure, their worship of one god, Buddha; and their belief in the transmigration of souls; and emphasized the degraded condition of all.

In Burma there are 150 missionaries, with 30 mission stations and 900 churches, with 58,000 Christians.

The missionaries are aided by 900 native helpers, and the report of last year showed the conversions to number 7,000 souls.

A vote of thanks was moved by Miss Ritchie for the hospitality and kind attentions of the Owen Sound ladies to the Convention, also for the printing done by Mr. Elliott and the assistance of the choir and the pianist. This motion was seconded and heartily adopted by a standing vote.

A hymn was sung and Mr. Welsh of Tiverton closed the Convention with prayer.

RECORDING SECRETARY'S REPORT.

During the convention year, four quarterly meetings of the Board were held, with an average attendance of twenty-five. The Board members also assembled monthly, remembering in prayer the needs of the missionaries, and the Home Circles. At the close of each meeting, the Executive Committee met to discuss the work, and transact important business.

The year which has just passed, opened with the brightest prospects for efficient work. The first meeting was characterized by a feeling of absolute dependence upon God; and when we found that no "cut" had to be made in the estimates for the year, we were encouraged by the assurance that God was working in and through us for the furtherance of His cause in India.

During the year, one of our former members, Mrs. Dack, departed this life, and Mrs. Yule, our beloved Honorary President, suffered bereavement in the loss of her husband.

At the 1905-6 Convention, it was decided that a great effort should be made to reise the eight hundred and eighty-nine dollars necessary to complete the payment of our share of the Akidu Bungalow. Again God honored our prayers and our efforts, so that by the first of February, the amount was all in the hands of the Treasurer.

Miss Alexander, our Foreign Corresponding Secretary, having found it necessary to resign her position, the Board have placed on record their appreciation of her faithful services. They have also appreciated to the fullest extent the services of Mrs. John Craig, whose advice was always welcomed and proven to be of the highest possible value in any particular problem.

There has been thirteen life members added to the Society during the year, namely : Mrs. Jas. Mann, sr., by Gilmour Memorial M. C .; Miss Catherine McLean, by London, Talbot St .; Mrs. Henry Moodie, by Guelph Trinity M. C .; Mrs. Harry Massicar, Waterford, by Miss Rhoda E. Massicar, Springfield, Mass.; Miss Martha McKechnie, by Cheltenham M. C.; Mrs. E. Bryning, by Waterford M. C.; Mrs. M. Barton, by Aylmer M. C.; Mrs. John Hooper, by Mr. Hooper (Toronto, College St. Church); Mrs. J. B. Goble, by Villa Nova and Townsend Centre M. C.; Mrs. H. Blundell, by Brampton M. C.; Mrs. T. D. Duncombe, by Waterford M. C.; Mrs. J. M. Hoyt, by St. Thomas M.C.; Mrs. John Craig, by members of the Board. The following are the new Band life members : Miss Alice Caley, Waterford M. B.; Miss Mildred Cook, Brantford First Church M.B.; Miss E. Hope Elliott, Brantford First Church; Miss Alma Dean Bartlett, Brampton M.B.; Mrs. D.